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Guess that’ll have to do! Thank you.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:11:01 PM

To: Jared Jungmann <jj@columbiarail.com>

Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Status of CWW LLC GCPF projects

HiJared,

We can only extend them through June 15t 2025. Will this work?

Tyler

From: Jared Jungmann <jj@columbiarail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>; Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Status of CWW LLC GCPF projects

External Email

Tyler,

I'd like to request an extension on all eight Dockets to December 1st, 2025.

Reason for requested extension: Lead times on Logic Units are 2-3 months per unit. Can only order one

or two of the Logic Units at a time.

On Thu, May 30, 2024 at 2:26 PM Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

HilJared,

I need an email requesting the extension, providing the reason for extension, and an estimate of the
additional time needed. Once | have that, I’ll have to create new project agreements for each order. Thank

you.
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-Tyler

From: Jared Jungmann <jj@columbiarail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>; Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Status of CWW LLC GCPF projects

External Email
Hello Tyler,
I thought | had extended these dates for all these till the end of 2025. There have been a lot of
complications in getting the company to sell us these Logic Units. We finally have our first one

coming to us here soon in early June. There are long lead times on the Units and we can't order them
all at once due to costs.

Is there a formal form | need to fill out for extensions? | am going to look for that email where |
thought | had asked for an extension.

On Thu, May 30, 2024 at 2:03 PM Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Jared.
I’m checking on the status of the following CWW LLC GCPF projects? Have these been completed,
and if so, please submit the required documentation ASAP. If not, and extension will need to be
filed before 6/1. Please reach out if you have further questions. Thank you!
PROPOSED GRANT PROJECT
REQUESTOR DO;:(I)(ET US DOT # ODITTEER COMP AMOUNT | AGREEMENT | Description
’ DATE AWARDED DATE
810106G Upgrade
TR- Last Train
CWWLLC 11/28/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220777 Chance .
Rd Logic to
: PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- 808943V Train
CWWLLC Chestnut | 11/6/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220778 i
St. Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- | 810016H Train
CWW LLC 12/21/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220779 Myra Rd. .
Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- 808487X Train
CWWLLC 12/21/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220780 | Poplar St. .
Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
Train
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TR- 808488E .
CWW LLC 220781 Rose St. 12/18/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Dete_ctlon
Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- | 808941G Train
CWW LLC 220782 | Tietan St. 12/18/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Dete_ctlon
Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- 808939F Train
CWWLLC Prospect | 12/13/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220784 -
Ave. Logic to
PMD-4R
Upgrade
TR- 810015B Train
CWWLLC Wallula | 12/13/2023 6/1/2024 $17,400.00 12/28/2023 Detection
220785 -
Ave. Logic to
PMD-4R

Tyler Whitcomb (he/him/his)
Transportation Planning Specialist — Rail

(360) 664-1202 - Office

(564) 669-0943 - Cell
tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not

intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or

additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.



mailto:tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.utc.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctyler.whitcomb%40utc.wa.gov%7C370d4726158945b6459308dc80f77250%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638527047486108035%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NSZO7wNFI7jhv%2BGRC3yPA66mQY2j27PqesPY4esff08%3D&reserved=0

